Agency number: 519
Agency title: Department of Physical Chemistry
Start date: c. 1951
End date: c. 1998

Creation:

Abolition:

Administrative history note:
On 5 September 1951 the head of Applied Chemistry, Professor Alexander, presented a report to the Personnel Committee of the Professorial Board, in which he outlined a proposed arrangement of his school into five departments – including the Department of Analytical Chemistry. Although this was not formally approved by the Professorial Board, this arrangement seems to have been adopted by the school shortly afterwards, with the first head of department being L.W.O. Martin (OH3). Sometime in late 1957, the School of Applied Chemistry had its name changed to the School of Chemistry.

On 14 April 1998 it was noted at the Executive Committee of the Faculty of Science & Technology that the Dean had indicated to the Vice-Chancellor that the School of Chemistry intended to disestablish its departments. This appears to have occurred shortly afterwards and thus the department ceased to exist.

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Number</th>
<th>Name of Agency</th>
<th>Period of relationship</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>251</td>
<td>Department (1949 - 51) / School of Applied Chemistry (1951 - 1957) / Chemistry</td>
<td>1951 - 1998</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies: